E-AUCTION PROCESS INFORMATION DOCUMENT

Invitation for Bids for e-Auction of Assets of Swati Mining Private Limited - in Liquidation under the

provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“Code”) by an Order of the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench (“NCLT”) dated 22™ January 2021.

Date of E-Auction Sale Notice

20.11.2022

Date of e-Auction
30.11.2022 (From 11:00 AM to 2:00 PM)

Issued by: CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator
IBBI Regn. No: IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P01482/2018-19/12251

Swati Mining Private Limited

(A Company under Liguidation Process vide NCLT’s Order dated 22" January 2021)
Registered Office: 1 & 2, Old Court House Corner, Tobacco House, 3rd
Floor, Kolkata 700001 WB

Process Email ID: swatimining.irp@gmail.com

CA Santanu Brahma has been appointed as the Liquidator of Swati Mining Private Limited - in
Liquidation by Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Kolkata Bench vide order dated 22nd
January 2021 to manage, protect, sell and liquidate the properties, assets, business and other affairs

of Swati Mining Private Limited - in Liquidation.

Address for Correspondence: AH-276, Salt Lake, Sector-ll, Kolkata — 700091

Notes:

This E-Auction Information Document is issued only for the Interested Bidders.

2. Terms and Conditions, procedures and deadlines, etc. for participating in the proposed E-Auction
are provided in the E-Auction Process Information Document. Since there is no functional website
of Corporate Debtor M/s Swati Mining Pvt Ltd (In Liquidation), the timelines, notifications, updates
and other details for the E-Auction Process can be sought by emailing on:

swatimining.irp@gmail.com.

3. Bidders desirous to submit their Bids have to submit their bids on E-auction Portal on Portal:

https://right2vote.in after the deposit of EMD and submission of required documents.




Swati Mining Private Limited - in Liquidation E-Auction Process Information Document

By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

DISCLAIMER

1.

10.

This E-Auction Process Document is issued by Santanu Brahma, the Liquidator appointed by
Hon’ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench, in the matter of Swati Mining Pvt. Ltd. (In Liquidation) for general

information purposes only.

The purpose of this document is to lay out the process for submitting the E-Auction Bids for the
Assets of Swati Mining Pvt. Ltd. (in liquidation) (the “Company” or “SMPL”) in accordance with the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (‘IBC’).

This document has not been approved or registered with any regulatory or statutory authority of
the Government of India or any State Government. Nothing herein or in materials relating to the E-
Auction Process Document should be construed as legal, financial, accounting, regulatory, tax or

any other advice by the Liquidator.

It is to be noted that no information is provided in this E-Auction Process Document, claims to be
comprehensive, independent due diligence of the intended user of this document or the bidder is

highly recommended.

This E-Auction Process Document and information contained herein or disclosed should not be
printed, reproduced, transmitted, sold, distributed, or published by the recipient, without prior

written approval from the Liquidator.

Neither the Liquidator nor his team, Associates, consultants etc. shall be liable for any damages,
whether direct or indirect, including loss of revenue or profits that may arise from or in connection
with the use of this E-Auction Process Document, including for the E-Auction Participant not being

selected as a Successful Auction Participant or on account of any decision taken by the Liquidator.

Further, apart from the provisions set out in this E-Auction Process Document, the E-Auction
process applicant shall be responsible for fully satisfying the requirements and Provisions of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India
(Liquidation Process) Regulations, 2016 as well as all laws in force that are or may be applicable

to the applicant or the sale process and for obtaining requisite regulatory approvals.

It is to be noted that by procuring a copy of this E-Auction Process Document, the recipient accepts
the terms of this disclaimer, which forms an integral part of this E-Auction Process Document and

part of all the other terms and conditions of this E-Auction Process Document.

Under no circumstances shall the E-Auction Participant make any contact, direct or indirect, by
any mode whatsoever, with the Company or its past employees, consultants etc. until the

Liquidator gives his Written Permission.

The Property and Assets of the Company are proposed to be sold on “As is where is basis”, “As is
what is basis”, “Whatever there is basis” and “No recourse basis” and the proposed sale of assets

of the Company does not entail transfer of any other title, except the title which the Company had
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11.

12.

13.

By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

on its assets as on date of transfer. The Liquidator does not take or assume any responsibility for

any shortfall or defect or shortcoming in the moveable/immovable assets of the Company.

The E-Auction Participant shall bear all its costs and charges associated with or relating to the
preparation and submission of its bid including but not limited to Physical and Electronic
preparation, copying, postage, delivery fees, expenses associated with any demonstrations or
presentations which may be required by the Liquidator or any other costs incurred in connection

with or relating to its bid.

This E-Auction Process Document is neither an agreement nor an offer by the Liquidator to the
Prospective Bidder(s) or any other person. The objective of this E-Auction Process Document is
to provide interested parties with information that may be useful to them in making their bids. It
may be noted that the assumptions, assessments, statements and information contained in the E-
Auction Process Document may not be complete, accurate, adequate or correct. Each Bidder
should, therefore, conduct its own due diligence, investigations and analysis and should also check
the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, reliability and completeness of the assumptions,
assessments, statements and information contained in this E-Auction Process Document and may

get independent advice from appropriate sources.

Information provided in this E-Auction Process Document to the Bidder(s) has been collected and
collated from several sources. The information given by no means claims to be an exhaustive
account of statutory requirements and should not be regarded as complete. The Liquidator accepts
no liability or responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy or otherwise for any statement or

information contained in the E-Auction Process Document.
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By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

Table of Contents

A. Information Must Be Read Before Bidding.........ccooouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 5
B.  KeY DEfiNItIONS ...oeiiiiiieei ettt e ettt e e et e et e e e e naee e e e aneeeaeanne 7
LT 11 o To [F o3 (oo FO PSPPSR PPP PP PPSPRRIN 8
D. The Company And IS ASSELS OVEIVIEW.......ccciuiiieiiiiiee ittt et eee et e s et e e e ee e e see e e e s sneeeeennees 9
R 1o 1 o1 R 10
F. Documents Required to Be Submitted To Ascertain Eligibility Of The Bidder............cccccoeiienne 12
G. Physical Verification and Site ViSit..........coouiiiiiiiii e 13
[ TR B TU L= B T o =Y oo = PSR TPRP: 13
I.  Assets to be auctioned and ReSErve PriCES ..ot 14
J. Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) .......ccoiiiiiiiiii e 14
K. Declaration Of SUCCeSSTUl BIAAEr ........cooiiiiiiiiiii e 16
L.  Fraudulent And Corrupt PractiCeS.........cccuuuuiiiiiie i 16
M. Costs, Expenses and Tax IMpliCatioNS .............ocooiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 18
N. Governing Law and Jurisdiction

(O T 1 4= =1 o) L= PO PPR ORI
Format A : Earnest Money Amount Payment By An Associate Company.........c.cccoviviiiineiencnnenanans, 21
Annexure | Affidavit And Undertaking..........ooooeieiii e 23
Annexure Il : Bid AppPliCation FOrmM .. ... 26
Annexure Il : Declaration By Bidders. ........c.ouiiiuiiiiee e 29
Annexure IV :  Technical Terms & Conditions Of E-Auction Sale Process...........ccocovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiina, 32
Annexure V. 1 Letter Of INtent. .. ... 33
Annexure VI 1 ASSEE BrOCHUIE..... ..o 35

(includes relevant documents received from M/s. Moonlink Business Pvt. Ltd., Share
Certificates and financial statement as received from the CD.)

Page 4 of 35



Swati Mining Private Limited - in Liquidation E-Auction Process Information Document

A.

By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

Information Must Be Read Before Bidding

1.

This e-Auction Process Information Document has been issued to carry out 2" electronic
auction (e-Auction) of assets of Swati Mining Private Limited (in liquidation) (the “Company”
or “Corporate Debtor”) under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
(“the Code”) and the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India (Liquidation Process)
Regulations, 2016 (Liquidation Process Regulations).

The information provided in this e-Auction Process Information Document should be read
together with the provisions of the Code and the Liquidation Process Regulations. In the event
of a conflict between this e-Auction Process Information Document and the Code or the
Liquidation Process Regulations, the provisions of the Code or the Liquidation Process

Regulations, as the case may be, shall always prevail.

The information contained in this e-Auction Process Information Document or subsequently
provided to Bidder(s), whether verbally or in documentary or any other form by or on behalf
of the Liquidator, is provided to Bidder(s) on the terms and conditions as set out in this e-

Auction Process Information Document.

The Liquidator may in his absolute discretion, but without being under any obligation to do so,
update, amend or supplement the information, assessment, or assumptions contained in this

e-Auction Process Information Document.

The issuance of this e-Auction Process Information Document does not imply that the
Liquidator is bound to select a Bidder or to appoint the Preferred Bidder as Successful Bidder
for the assets of the company and the Liquidator reserves the right to reject all or any of the

Bidders or bids without assigning any reason whatsoever.

Right2vote Infotech Private Limited, B406, Hill Side, Raheja Vihar, Chandivali, Mumbai —
400072 (e-Auction Service Provider”) has been appointed as the e-Auction Service Provider.
The sale of the Assets and Properties of the Company shall be undertaken by the e-Auction
Service Provider for and on behalf of the Seller through an e-Auction platform provided on the
website portal of the e-Auction Service Provider (“Platform”). Other details concerning the e-

Auction are as follows:

Type of Bid E-Auction
Liquidator Santanu Brahma (Liquidator of Swati Mining Pvt. Ltd.)
Website of E-Auction | https://right2vote.in

service provider

Service Provider Right2vote Infotech Private Limited,
B406, Hill Side, Raheja Vihar, Chandivali, Mumbai — 400072
Contact Person: Mr. Neeraj Gutgutia
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Annexures and

Formats

Special Instructions

By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

Email ID: contact@Right2vote.in

Mobile No.: 9920591306

Format A: Format for payment by EMD by Associate Company
Annexure-l: Affidavit and Undertaking

Annexure-ll: Bid form (to be duly filled in and signed and stamped
by the Bidder and uploaded)

Annexure-lll: Declaration by the Bidder (to be duly filled in and
signed, stamped by the Bidder, and uploaded along with the Bid
form)

Annexure-lV: Terms & Condition of the e-Auction

Annexure-V: Letter of Intent

Annexure-VI: Asset Brochure

Please note that this bidding is a serious matter and last-minute
bidding may lead to unnecessary lapses. Neither the e-Auction
Service Provider nor the Liquidator will be responsible for any

lapses on part of the Bidders

7. Allterms and conditions concerning the sale of the assets and properties of the company shall

be governed by the directions of the Liquidator, NCLT, and in accordance with the provisions

of applicable laws. As mandated by the NCLT, the Liquidator shall exercise all rights

concerning the sale of the Assets and Properties and it would be open to the Liquidator to

appoint such experts, professionals or other persons, as the Liquidator might think necessary,

in consultation with NCLT, to enable the sale of the assets.

8. The Annexures to this e-Auction Process Information Document shall form an integral part

hereof and this e-Auction Process Information Document shall always be read in conjunction

with the Annexures appended hereto.

9. The title document relating to the assets shall be available on request to be made to the

Liquidator at swatimining.irp@gmail.com
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By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

B. Key Definitions

“Adjudicating Authority” or “NCLT” shall mean the Hon’ble Kolkata Bench of the National Company

Law Tribunal;

“Applicable Laws” shall mean, all the applicable laws, codes, regulations, rules, guidelines, circulars,
re-enactments, revisions, applications and adaptations thereto, judgments, decrees, injunctions, writs
and orders of any court, arbitrator or governmental agency or authority, rules, regulations, orders and
interpretations of any governmental authority, court or statutory or other body applicable for such
transactions or for any activities occurring as a result of such transaction including but not limited to the
IBC, Liquidation Regulations, Companies Act, 1956 / 2013 (as applicable), Competition Act, 2002,
Transfer of Property Act, 1882, Sale of Goods Act, 1930, Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999,
whether in effect as of the date of this e-Auction Process Information Document or thereafter and each

as amended from time to time;

“Bid” means, any bid submitted by the Bidders as required in terms of this e-Auction Process
Information Document and in accordance with the provisions of IBC read together with the Liquidation

Process Regulations and the Applicable Laws;

“Control” shall mean a person holding more than 26% (twenty-six percent) of the voting share capital
in a company or the ability to appoint the majority of the directors on the board of another company or
the ability of a company to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of another

company, whether by operation of law or by contract or otherwise;

“e-Auction Process Participant” or “Bidder” means, Person or Persons who submitted a bid as per
the e-Auction Process Information Document; and shall include a Qualified Bidder or the Successful

Bidder, as the case may be, and as the context requires;

“e-Auction Process Information Document” means this document including all the appendices
hereto, for the purposes of setting out the process for submission of a bid and selection of Successful
Bid in accordance with the provisions of the IBC and shall include all supplements, modifications,

amendments, alterations or clarifications thereto issued in accordance with the terms hereof.

“IBC” shall mean Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and the related rules and regulations and

regulations issued thereunder, as amended from time to time.

“Liquidation Process Regulations” means, the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India

(Liquidation Process) Regulations 2016 as amended from time to time;

“Liquidator” means an insolvency professional appointed as a liquidator in accordance with section
34 of the IBC;

“Person” shall mean an individual, a partnership firm, an association, a corporation, a limited company,

a trust, a body corporate, bank or financial institution or any other body, whether incorporated or not;
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By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

“Qualified Bidder(s)” shall mean a Bidder who fulfills the eligibility criteria listed out in the e-Auction

Process Information Document.

“Successful Bidder” or “Successful e-Auction Process Participant” means, the Qualified Bidder
whose bid is approved and who is declared successful by the Liquidator at the end of the determined

auction phase.

“Schedule I” refers to the Schedule | under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India (Liquidation

Process) Regulations, 2016.

C. Introduction

1.  The Company’s Liquidation Process has been initiated under the provisions of the IBC and
the Liquidation Process Regulations by an Order of the NCLT, Kolkata Bench with effect from
22m January 2021. As per the said order, Santanu Brahma has been appointed as the
Liquidator.

2. ltis the endeavour of the Liquidator to sell the assets and properties comprising the liquidation
estate of the Company in the manner specified under Regulation 32 of the Liquidation Process
Regulations, any other rules, regulations, orders, circulars, directions or notifications or the
like, issued pursuant to or under the IBC or the Liquidation Process Regulations, as the case
may be, and as per directions, if any, of the NCLT in respect of the liquidation process of the

Company and in the manner specified in this e-Auction Process Information Document.

3. The e-Auction would be conducted in the manner specified in the Schedule |, as provided
under Regulation 33 of the Liquidation Process Regulations, any other rules, regulations,
orders, circulars, directions or notifications or the like, issued pursuant to or under the IBC or
the Liquidation Process Regulations, as the case may be, and as per directions if any, of the
NCLT in respect of the liquidation process of the Company and in the manner specified in this

e-Auction Process Information Document.

4. The e-Auction Participants are encouraged to make themselves acquainted with the
provisions of the IBC and the Liquidation Process Regulations and any other rules,
regulations, orders, circulars, directions or notifications or the like, issued pursuant to or under

the IBC or the Liquidation Process Regulations, as the case may be.
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D. The Company and Its Assets Overview

Brief Background:

Swati Mining Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) is a company incorporated on
4t April 2007 under the name and style of ‘Swati Mining Private Limited’ under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956. The company is engaged in the business of wholesale trading of Iron ore and

various other mineral ores.

Present Status:

National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench, vide order dated 08 July 2019, initiated the Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process (“CIRP”) of the Company under section 9 of the IBC and appointed Mr.
Saurabh Basu, as Interim Resolution Professional. Subsequently, Mr. Santanu Brahma has been
appointed as a Resolution Professional. The Hon’ble NCLT, Kolkata Bench, ordered for liquidation of
the Company on 22" January 2021 and appointed Mr. Santanu Brahma as Liquidator of the Company.

Details of E-Auction for sale of Assets of the Corporate Debtor so far, is as follows —

S(I)' E-Auction Description of Assets Result
1 1tE-Auction heldon &) Motor Vehicle - BMW X1 (WBO06F4311) Unsuccessful
07.10.2021

b) Motor Vehicle Honda Mobilo (WB02AF7326) Successful

c) Stock of Iron Ore Fines at Barajamda, West

Singhbhum District, Jharkhand Successful
2 | 2mE-Auction held on )
20.12.2021 a) Motor Vehicle - BMW X1 (WB06F4311) Unsuccessful
3 3" E-Auction held on )
21.05.2022 a) Motor Vehicle - BMW X1 (WBO0O6F4311) Successful

On 29.06.2019 (i.e. 9 days prior to commencement of CIRP on 08.07.2019), the Corporate Debtor
transferred all the equity shares of M/s. KKK Holding (HK) Ltd. (100% subsidiary of CD and an entity
incorporated under the Companies Ordinance of Hong Kong) to M/s. Moonlink Business Pvt. Ltd.
However, the matter was contested and reported in the application filed by the Resolution Professional

/ Liquidator in respect of avoidance transaction bearing reference CA (IB) No. 147/KB/2020.

However, subsequently on 23.07.2022, M/s. Moonlink Business Pvt. Ltd. handed back the equity shares
of M/s. KKK Holding (HK) Ltd. to the Liquidator. Now with regaining the assets (i.e. equity shares of
M/s. KKK Holding (HK) Ltd.) of the CD, the Liquidator intends to sale the assets through e-auction in
the manner prescribed under the IBC laws and hence e-auction sale notice was published in the

newspaper on 20.11.2022 in consultation with the stakeholders involved in the Liquidation Process.

Now that the 4t E-Auction of the corporate debtor is schedule to be held on 30.11.2021 for selling the

remaining assets of the CD.
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E.

By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

Eligibility

An e-Auction Process Applicant shall not be eligible to submit a bid for the purchase of assets of the

Company if it fails to meet the eligibility criteria as set out in Section 29A of the IBC (as amended from

time to time) which has been annexed to this document as “Annexure 1”.

A careful reading of Section 29-A of the IBC states that a person shall not be eligible to submit a bid, if

such person, or any other person acting jointly or in concert with such person —

a)

b)

e)

Is an undischarged insolvent;

Is a wilful defaulter in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India issued under
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

Has an account, or an account of a corporate debtor under the management or control of such
person or of whom such person is a promoter, classified as a non-performing asset in accordance
with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India issued under the Banking Regulation Act 1949 or
guidelines of a financial sector regulator issued under any other law for the time being in force and
at least a period of one year has lapsed from the date of such classification till the date of

commencement of the liquidation process of the corporate debtor.

Provided that the person shall be eligible to submit a bid if such person makes payment of all
overdue amounts with interest thereon and charges relating to non-performing asset accounts

before submission of bid;

Provided further that nothing in this clause shall apply to a bidder where such bidder is a financial

entity and is not a related party to the corporate debtor.

Has been convicted for any offense punishable with imprisonment:

i. fortwo years or more under any Act specified under the Twelfth Schedule; or
i. for seven years or more under any law for the time being in force:

Provided that this clause shall not apply to a person after expiry of a period of two years from the

date of his release from imprisonment:
Is disqualified to act as a director under the Companies Act, 2013;

Provided that this clause shall not apply in relation to a connected person referred to in clause (iii)

of explanation |

Is prohibited by the Securities and Exchange Board of India from trading in securities or accessing

the securities markets;

Has been a promoter or in the management control of a corporate debtor in which a preferential

transaction, undervalued transaction, extortionate credit transaction or fraudulent transaction has
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By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

taken place and in respect of which an order has been made by the Adjudicating Authority under
this Code;

Has executed a guarantee in favour of a creditor in respect of a corporate debtor against which an
application for insolvency resolution made by such creditor has been admitted under this Code

and such guarantee has been invoked by the creditor and remains unpaid In full or part.

is subject to any disability, corresponding to clauses (a) to (h), under any law in a jurisdiction

outside India; or
Has a connected person not eligible under clauses (a) to (i)
Explanation — For the purposes of this clause, the expression “connected person” means

i.  Any person who is the promoter or in the management or control of the e-Auction process

applicant; or

ii. ~ Any person who shall be the promoter or in management or control of the assets of the

Company pursuant to sale thereof as part of the liquidation process of the Company; or

iii. ~ The holding company, subsidiary company, associate company or related party of a person

referred to in clauses (i) and (ii)

Provided that nothing in clause (iii) of this Explanation shall apply to a bidder where such bidder is

a financial entity and is not a related party of the corporate debtor:

Provided further that the expression “related party” shall not include a financial entity regulated by
a financial sector regulator, if it is a financial creditor of the corporate debtor and is a related party
of the corporate debtor solely on account of conversion or substitution of debt into equity shares

or instruments convertible into equity shares, prior to the insolvency commencement date.

Explanation Il—For the purposes of this section, "financial entity" shall mean the following entities
which meet such criteria or conditions as the Central Government may, in consultation with the

financial sector regulator, notify in this behalf, namely: —
(a) a scheduled bank;

(b) any entity regulated by a foreign central bank or a securities market requlator or other
financial sector regulator of a jurisdiction outside India which jurisdiction is compliant with
the Financial Action Task Force Standards and is a signatory to the International

Organisation of Securities Commissions Multilateral Memorandum of Understanding;

(c) any investment vehicle, registered foreign institutional investor, registered foreign portfolio
investor or a foreign venture capital investor, where the terms shall have the meaning

assigned to them in regulation 2 of the Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue
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By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

of Security by a Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2017 made under the
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 0f1999);

(d) an asset reconstruction company registered with the Reserve Bank of India under section
3 of the Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security
Interest Act, 2002 (54 of 2002);

(e) an Alternate Investment Fund registered with Securities and Exchange Board of India;

(f) such categories of persons as may be notified by the Central Government.

F. Documents Required to Be Submitted To Ascertain Eligibility Of The Bidder

The E-Auction Applicant or the Bidder would need to submit the following forms, documents and

authorizations as part of the Auction Plan by the bidder(s) based on whether the E-Auction Applicant or

the Bidder is a Company or Individual:

Company:

1.

@ o~ 0N

Proof of Identity, Current Address Proof, PAN card, valid e-mail ID, Landline and Mobile Phone
number;

Ownership Structure and Composition of the E-Auction Applicant/Bidder;

Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss A/c for the last 3 financial years;

Authorization to the Signatory (in case the bidder is a legal entity);

Board Resolution authorizing participation in the e-auction;

An eligible bidder will need to submit the duly filled, signed and stamped Bid Application Form
attached vide “Annexure II”’;

Affidavit and Undertaking under Section 29 A of the Code by the E-Auction Process Applicant
(through Authorized Signatory, in case the bidder is a legal entity). The Format for the Affidavit and
Undertaking is attached vide “Annexure IlI”; and duly filled, signed and stamped Declaration by

Bidders attached vide *Annexure IV”.

INDIVIDUAL.:

o N =

Current Address Proof, PAN card, valid e-mail ID, Landline and Mobile Phone number;

Proof to substantiate the residential status of the Bidder

Other KYC documents.

Income Tax Return for the last 3 financial years.

An eligible bidder will need to submit the duly filled, signed and stamped Bid Application Form
attached vide *Annexure II”;

Affidavit and Undertaking under Section 29 A of the Code by the E-Auction Process Applicant
(through Authorized Signatory, in case the bidder is a legal entity). The Format for the Affidavit and
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Undertaking is attached vide “Annexure IlI”; and duly filled, signed and stamped Declaration by

Bidders attached vide *Annexure IV”.

Please note that only the eligible bidders will have access to documentation, additional information
required for due diligence, after due submission of the required bid form and declaration form. Further,

if needed, the site visits for only the eligible bidders may also be coordinated by the Liquidator.

Further, it should be noted that at any stage of the E-Auction process, the liquidator may ask for any
documents from the prospective bidders to evaluate their eligibility. The liquidator, at his discretion, may

disqualify the prospective bidder form on the non-submission of the requested documents.

G. Physical Verification and Site Visit

Eligible Bidders may request the Liquidator to arrange for physical verification and site visit of the
Property and Assets of the Company. Upon receipt of such a request, the Liquidator may first arrange
a discussion meeting at any time prior to the closure of the e-Auction process. The details with respect
to the discussion meeting shall be communicated to the Eligible Bidder in advance. The Liquidator
reserves the right to not arrange such a discussion meeting for any reason whatsoever, irrespective of

the request of the Eligible Bidder.

The Liquidator may coordinate a site visit for Eligible Bidders at any time prior to the closure of the e-
Auction process, following a request for such a visit by the Eligible Bidders. The Liquidator will
communicate, in advance, to such Eligible Bidder, all the relevant details, terms and conditions, if any,
with respect to such Site Visit. The Liquidator reserves the right to not arrange a site visit for any reason

whatsoever, irrespective of the request of the Eligible Bidder.

H. Due Diligence

The Liquidator shall endeavour to provide necessary assistance, facilitating the conduction of due
diligence by interested Bidders. The information and documents shall be provided by the Liquidator in
good faith.

The properties and assets of the Company are proposed to be sold on “As is where is basis”, “As is
what is basis”, “Whatever there is basis” and “No recourse” basis and the proposed sale of assets of
the Company does not entail the transfer of any title, except the title which the Company had on its
assets as on date of transfer. All local taxes/maintenance fees / minor electricity dues/water charges
etc., outstanding as on a date or yet to fall due in respect of the relevant asset should be ascertained

by the e-Auction process applicant and would be borne by the successful bidder.
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l. Assets to be auctioned and Reserve Prices

. Bid
SI. Particulars Quantity Res_erve EMD Increase
No. (Nos.) Price Amount
Amount

Equity Shares of KKK Holding (HK)
Ltd. of HK $1.00 each fully paid up
incorporated under the Companies

1 Ordinance of Hong Kong 20,00,000 10,000 1,000 1,000

(Capital contribution of INR 140.34
Lacs (~USD 2,56,410) approved by
RBI vide no. CAWAZ-20121044)

Important Notes

1. The bidders cannot bid for the value of the assets below the reserve price.

2. The bidders can increase their Bid by the minimum incremental amount mentioned above and in
multiples of these amounts.

3. The CD made capital contribution of INR 140.34 Lacs (~USD 2,56,410) in M/s. KKK Holding
(HK) Limited pursuant to the approval from Reserve Bank of India vide no. CAWAZ-
20121044.

4. Available financial statement of M/s. KKK Holding (HK) Limited, as provided by the CD, are
annexed as “Annexure VI”

5. UCO Bank, Hong Kong Branch has filed a claim with the Liquidator which has been admitted
to the extent of INR 5,24,32,640/- in respect of credit facility extended to M/s. KKK Holding
(HK) Ltd. where the CD has extended Corporate Guarantee.

J. Earnest Money Deposit (EMD)

All the e-Auction Process Applicants shall provide, along with or prior to submission of their auction
bids, an amount which is equal to the 10 % of the reserve price for the block of asset that is to be bided
for, as earnest money by way of cash through RTGS/NEFT in favour of Beneficiary, i.e., Swati Mining

Private Limited in Liquidation.

It may be noted that the Bidder may request the Liquidator to permit the Bidder to submit the Earnest
Money through its Associate or Associate Company. Such payment of the Earnest Money by an
Associate or Associate Company of the Bidder shall be accompanied by a letter in the format set out in
Format A (Earnest Money by an Associate / Associate Company). Such an Associate or Associate
Company must also be an Eligible Bidder as per the requirements specified in this e-Auction Process
Information Document. Provided that, the Liquidator reserves the right to accept such a request at its
sole discretion and upon such terms and conditions as it may deem fit, including but not limited to

requiring such a party to submit any authorization documents or other necessary details/documents.
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1.

2.

By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

The Earnest Money Deposit, which would not be bearing any interest, has to be paid by the Bidder

prior to uploading the online bid form.

Through RTGS / NEFT to the account number of the company as provided under:

Account Number 000605033953
Beneficiary Name Swati Mining Private Limited in Liquidation
Bank Name ICICI Bank

Kolkata R N Mukherjee Branch, Rasoi Court, 20 Sir R
N Mukherjee Road, Kolkata — 700001

IFSC Code ICIC0000006

Branch

The details of any remittances in this regard shall be entered in the online form submitted by the
Bidder. The entire EMD amount shall be remitted by the Bidder (s) from one bank account only

and to be owned by the Bidder.

Bidders shall preserve the remittance Challan and shall produce the same in front of the Liquidator

as and when demanded.

All the payments to be made by the Bidder under the e-Auction shall be intimated to the Liquidator

at swatimining.irp@gmail.com.

The Earnest Money may also be provided in the form of cash which can be deposited by the e-Auction

process applicant, by way of direct bank transfer to the bank account as notified by the Liquidator. It

should be noted that No interest will be paid to the auction process applicant in relation to such Earnest

Money amount.

It is to be noted that the Earnest Money furnished can be forfeited at any time, upon the occurrence of

1.

any of the following events:

If there is a breach of any of the conditions under this e-Auction Process Information Document by

the Bidder or in case Bidder is found to have made any misrepresentation; or

If Bidder is found to be ineligible to submit the bid as per the conditions set out in Section 29A of
the IBC (as amended from time to time) or is found to have made a false or misleading declaration
of eligibility as per the conditions set out in Section 29A of the IBC (as amended from time to time);

or

If the Bidder is identified as the Successful bidder and he fails to extend the validity of the Earnest

Money through the bank guarantee or does not accept the Letter of Intent issued by the Liquidator.

If the Successful Bidder fails to make the complete payment as per the terms of the Letter of Intent

issued by the Liquidator.
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Set-Off of Earnest Money of the Successful Bidder

Unless expressly indicated by the Bidder, the Earnest Money shall be set-off against or used as part of

the consideration that the successful bidder proposes to offer in relation to the Company,

In case the auction fails, then the Earnest Money paid by the e-Auction process applicant shall be

returned (without interest) to it within 7 (seven) days of the date of closure of the auction process.

Issuance of Letter of Intent and Transaction Documents

The Successful Bidder, within 7 days from submission of bid, shall be required to execute a letter of

intent (LOI) provided by the Liquidator, the terms of which shall be binding on him.

A sale certificate and/or conveyance document and/ or transfer documents for the relevant asset/assets
shall be issued / executed between the Successful Bidder and the Company through Liquidator upon
receipt of the balance sale consideration and execution of the LOI within 15 days from the LOI.

Default by Successful Bidder and its Results

In the event of the Successful Bidder withdrawing his e-Auction Application, the Guarantee Beneficiary
/ Liquidator shall have the right to invoke /encash the Earnest Money furnished by the Successful
Bidder.

K. Declaration Of Successful Bidder

The Liquidator at the end of the e-Auction phase shall declare the successful bidder(s) for any asset
block(s.). The successful bidder(s) shall be determined based on the highest bid received for the asset
block (s) by the Liquidator via the e-Auction portal process. In case of any dispute/discrepancy, the
Liquidator shall assess the e-Auction applications and declare the successful bidder(s) offering
maximum value for the auctioned assets. This right of selecting and declaring the successful bidder (s)

shall solely rest with the Liquidator at all times.

The Liquidator shall endeavour to sell all blocks and maximize overall recovery from the Sale of Assets
of the Company. While evaluating bids, the Liquidator may provide preference to bids for more than
one block. The Liquidator may provide preference to bid (or combination of bids) that provides higher
overall recovery even if, for one particular block, some other bid provides for a higher offer than a

consolidated bid for that one block.

L. Fraudulent And Corrupt Practices

The e-Auction Process Applicant / Bidder shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the e-
Auction Process and subsequently during the closure of the e-Auction Process and declaration of the
successful bidder. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this e-Auction Process

Information Document, or in the Letter of Intent, the Liquidator shall reject an auction bid, revoke the
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Letter of Intent, as the case may be, without being liable in any manner whatsoever to the e-Auction
Process Applicant, if the Liquidator, at his discretion, determines that the e-Auction process applicant
has, directly or indirectly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt practice, fraudulent practice, coercive
practice, undesirable practice or restrictive practice in the e-Auction Process or has, undertaken any
action in respect of such process which results in the breach of any Applicable Law including the
Prevention of Corruption Act, 1988. In such an event, the Guarantee Beneficiary may invoke the Earnest
Money, without prejudice to any other right or remedy that may be available to the Liquidator under this

e-Auction Process Information Document or Applicable Law.

For the purposes of this Clause, the following terms shall have the meaning hereinafter respectively

assigned to them:

“coercive practice” shall mean impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or

indirectly, any person or property to influence any person’s participation or action in the auction process;
“corrupt practice” shall mean

(i) the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence
the actions of any person connected with the auction Process (for the avoidance of doubt, offering
of employment to or employing or engaging in any manner whatsoever, directly or indirectly, any
official of the Liquidator or the Company, who is or has been associated or dealt in any manner,
directly or indirectly with the auction Process or arising therefrom, before or after the execution
thereof, at any time prior to the expiry of 1(one) year from the date such official resigns or retires
from or otherwise ceases to be in the service of the Liquidator or the Company, shall be deemed

to constitute influencing the actions of a person connected with the auction Process); or

(i) engaging in any manner whatsoever, during the auction Process or thereafter, any person in
respect of any matter relating to the Company, who at any time has been or is a legal, financial or
technical adviser of the Liquidator or the Company, in relation to any matter concerning the auction

process;

“Fraudulent practice” shall mean a misrepresentation or omission of facts or suppression of facts or

disclosure of incomplete facts, in order to influence the auction Process;

“restrictive practice” shall mean forming a cartel or arriving at any understanding or arrangement
among the auction process Applicants with the objective of restricting or manipulating a full and fair

competition in the auction Process; and

“undesirable practice” shall mean (i) establishing contact with any person connected with or
employed or engaged by the liquidator with the objective of canvassing, lobbying or in any manner

influencing or attempting to influence the auction Process; or (ii) having a Conflict of Interest.

The Bidder shall not involve himself for any of his representatives in price manipulation of any kind

directly or indirectly by communicating with other Bidders.
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The Bidder shall not divulge either his bid or any other details provided to him by the Liquidator or during
the due diligence process in respect of the asset to any other party. Prior to the conduct of due
diligence/site visits, the Liquidator may require the Bidder to execute a confidentiality agreement with

the Company / Liquidator.

M. Costs, Expenses and Tax Implications

The auction process applicant shall be responsible for all the costs incurred by it on account of its
participation in the auction process, including any costs associated with participation in the discussion
Meeting (if any), Site Visit, etc. The Liquidator shall not be responsible in any way for such costs,

regardless of the conduct or outcome of the auction Process.

It is hereby clarified that the e-Auction Process Applicant shall make its own arrangements including
accommodation for the discussion Meeting (if organized) or Site Visit and all costs and expenses

incurred in that relation shall be borne by the e-Auction Process Applicant.

The e-Auction Process Applicant shall not be entitled to receive any reimbursement of any expenses
which may have been incurred while carrying out the due diligence, the search of title to the assets and

matters incidental thereto or for any purpose in connection with the e-Auction Process.

It is to be noted that all taxes applicable (including stamp duty implications and registration charges) on

the sale of assets would be borne by the successful bidder:
1. The sale attracts stamp duty, registration charges etc. as per relevant laws;

2. The successful bidder shall bear all the necessary expenses like applicable stamp duties /

additional stamp duty/transfer charges, fees, etc. for transfer of property (ies) in his / her name;

3. The Successful Bidder shall bear the applicable mutation fee and all the minor dues of land
development agencies, local and municipal taxes, assessment charges, etc. in respect of the

properties put on e-Auction.
4. Purchaser has to bear the cess or other applicable tax i.e. GST, TDS etc.

5. Purchaser shall bear all cost relating to obtaining permission from relevant authorities
including Reserve Bank of India and other to affect the lawful transfer of the e-auctioned

assets in accordance to the statutory guidelines.

It is expressly stated that the Liquidator does not take or assume any responsibility for any minor dues
or otherwise, of the Company, including such dues, if any, which may affect the transfer of the liquidation
assets in the name of the Successful Bidder and such dues, if any, will have to be borne/paid by the

Successful Bidder.

The e-Auction process applicant shall be responsible for fully satisfying the requirements of the IBC and

the related Regulations as well as all Applicable Laws that are relevant for the sale process. The
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Successful Bidder shall be responsible for obtaining requisite regulatory or statutory or third-party
approvals, no-objections, permission or consents, if any, that are or may be required under Applicable

Law for purchasing the relevant assets.

N. Governing Law and Jurisdiction

This e-Auction Process Information Document, the auction Process and the other documents pursuant
to the e-Auction Process Information Document shall be governed by the laws of India and any dispute
arising out of or in relation to the e-Auction Process Information Document or the e-Auction Process
shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Adjudicating Authority, courts and tribunals at Kolkata,

India.

0. Timetable

The following timetable shall apply to the e-Auction Process Information Document. The timetable may
be amended by the Liquidator through the issuance of an addendum to the e-Auction Process

Information Document.

Sl.
No.

Event Timeline

1 Public Announcement of 4t E-Auction Sale Notice 20.11.2022

2 Opening of E-Auction Portal with preliminary = 21.11.2022

information regarding assets

3 Site Visits and Discussions Any day with prior notice of 24 hours till 5

days before the e-auction.

4 Submission of Bid Forms, Declaration Forms and | 25.11.2022
EMD (10% of the bid amount)

5 KYC Declaration and Due Diligence 25.11.2022
6 E-Auction (11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.) 30.11.2022
7 Announcement of Successful Bidder 30.11.2022
8 An email confirmation to Successful Bidder 30.11.2022
' 9 | Signing the Letter of Intent (LOI) | 07.12.2022 '

9 Return of EMD to Unsuccessful Bidders (EMDs willbe | 07.12.2022
collected only through DD and EMDs of top 3 bidders
will be returned once the successful bidder fulfills his

entire commitment)

10 | Payment of entire Bid Amount by Successful Bidder
(Note: In case the successful bidder defaults the 20.12.2022
EMD amount will be forfeited)
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(To adhere to such liquidation timeline, the
payment of the consideration amount needs to

be made within the abovementioned date).

Note:

1.

Access to documentation, additional information and site visits will be granted only once the bidder

submits the bid form and declaration form proving his eligibility to participate in the bidding process.

The timeline for payment of final sale consideration may be extended at the sole discretion of
Liquidator, to the extent permissible under the applicable laws and regulations and in consultation

with the Stakeholders’ Consultation Committee.

The payment terms are prescribed in accordance with Schedule | (1) (12) under Regulation 33 of

the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India (Liquidation Process) Regulations, 2016.
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PLEASE FIND ATTACHED THE FORMATS FOR THE PAYMENT BY THE BIDDER /BY AN
ASSOCIATE COMPANY OF THE BIDDER ON BEHALF OF THE BIDDER, FOR REVIEW.

FORMAT A
EARNEST MONEY AMOUNT PAYMENT BY AN ASSOCIATE COMPANY

To

Mr. Santanu Brahma

The Liquidator of Swati Mining Private Limited — In Liquidation
AH-276, Salt Lake, Sector-Il, Kolkata - 700091

[Copy to:]

[Insert name of the Bidder with address]

Dear Sir,

Sub: Payment of the amounts of Earnest Money on behalf of the Bidder in relation to the auction of

assets of Swati Mining Private Limited.

In light of the bid for assets of Swati Mining Private Limited submitted by [Insert the name of the Bidder
with address] in accordance with and subject to the provisions of the e-Auction Process Information
Document dated [................ ] in relation to the captioned transaction (“e-Auction Process

Information Document”), issued by the Liquidator.

[Insert name and address of the Associate Company and address of the head office] hereby declares
and confirms it is [an / the] [Insert relationship of the Associate Company with the Bidder] of the Bidder
(“Associate Company”), and the payment of the Earnest Money amount vide [Insert mode of payment]
(“Payment”) is on behalf of the Bidder. The Associate Company acknowledges that such amounts paid
as Earnest Money shall be subject to the terms of the Process Memorandum and hereby waives any
right to claim any refund or adjustment of the amounts of such Payment except in accordance with the

terms of the e-Auction Process Information Document.

The Associate Company hereby represents and warrants that payment of amounts on behalf of the

Bidder is in compliance with Applicable Law.

Capitalized terms used but not defined in this letter shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in

the e-Auction Process Information Document.

Thank you.
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Yours sincerely,

[Signature and name of the Authorised Officer of the Associate Company]

Rubber stamp/seal of the Associate Company

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

We hereby acknowledge and confirm the statements set out above by the Associate Company.

Yours sincerely,

[Signature and name of the Authorised Officer of the Bidder]
Rubber stamp/seal of the Bidder
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ANNEXURE |
AFFIDAVIT AND UNDERTAKING
Date:

Mr. Santanu Brahma
The Liquidator of Swati Mining Private Limited — In Liquidation
AH-276, Salt Lake, Sector-Il, Kolkata - 700091

Sub: Disclosure of eligibility under section 29A of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and

declaration for submitting a bid for e-auction.

Dear Sir,

A. | hereby submit this declaration under Section 29A of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
(“Code”) as inserted by the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (Amendment) Act, 2018:

| have understood the provisions of section 29A of the Code as inserted by the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code (Amendment) Ordinance, 2017. | confirm that neither ..(Company’s Name)... nor
any person acting jointly with ..(Company’s Name)... or any person who is a promoter or in the
management or control of ..(Company’s Name)... or any person acting jointly with ..(Company’s

Name)...:
(a) an un-discharged insolvent;

(b) is a wilful defaulter in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India issued
under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

(c) has an account, or an account of a corporate debtor under the management or control of such
person or of whom such person is a promoter, classified as non-performing asset in
accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India issued under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 or the guidelines of a financial sector regulator issued under any other
law for the time being in force and at least a period of one year has lapsed from the date of
such classification till the date of commencement of the corporate insolvency resolution

process of the corporate debtor:
(d) has been convicted for any offence punishable with imprisonment:
for two years or more under any Act specified under the Twelfth Schedule;

for seven years or more under any law for the time being in force;
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(e) is disqualified to act as a director under the Companies Act, 2013;

(f) is prohibited by the Securities and Exchange Board of India from trading in securities or

accessing the securities markets;

(g) has been a promoter or in the management or control of a corporate debtor in which a
preferential transaction, undervalued transaction, extortionate credit transaction or fraudulent
transaction has taken place and in respect of which an order has been made by the

Adjudicating Authority under this Code;

(h) has executed an guarantee in favour of a creditor in respect of a corporate debtor against
which an application for insolvency resolution made by such creditor has been admitted under
this Code;

(i) is subject to any disability, corresponding to clauses (a) to (h) of Section 29A, under any law

in a jurisdiction outside India; or

(j) has a connected person (as defined in Explanation to Section 29A) who is ineligible under
clauses (a) to (i) of Section 29A.

I, therefore, confirm that. ...(Company’s Name)... is eligible to be a bidder in accordance with
Section 29A of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“Code”) as inserted by the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code (Amendment) Act, 2018.

B. | undertake on behalf of ..(Company’s Name)..., that during the Liquidation Process, no person
who would be considered as Connected Person and is not eligible to submit a resolution plan under
section 29A of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and the regulation 38 of IBBI (Insolvency
Resolution Process of Corporate Persons) regulations, 2016 shall be engaged in the management

and control of the corporate debtor.

C. | declare and undertake that in case the ..(Company’s Name)... becomes ineligible at any stage

during the Liquidation Process, it would inform the Liquidator forthwith on becoming ineligible.

D. | also undertake that in case the ..(Company’s Name)... becomes ineligible at any time after
submission of the EMD, then the EMD would be forfeited and the same would be deposited in the

account of Swati Mining Private Limited — in liquidation.

E. | also further undertake that my winning bid Amount will remain binding unless rejected by the

Liquidator.
F. 1 confirm that the said declaration and disclosure are true and correct.

G. | am duly authorized to submit this declaration by virtue of.........................
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(DEPONENT)

VERIFICATION

I, the deponent above, do hereby solemnly declare and affirm that the above statement given by me is
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and nothing stated above is false or

misrepresentation or misleading.

(DEPONENT)
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ANNEXURE I
BID Application Form

(Please fill up separate Bid application forms for each property)

Date:

Mr. Santanu Brahma
The Liquidator of Swati Mining Private Limited — In Liquidation
AH-276, Salt Lake, Sector-Il, Kolkata - 700091

Dear Sir,

| am desirous in participating in the e-Auction announced by you in the newspaper publication
dated.........cooiiiiiii | o T PP (name  of

Newspaper).

Details of Corporate Debtor:

Account Number 000605033953
Beneficiary Name Swati Mining Private Limited in Liquidation
Bank Name ICICI Bank

Kolkata R N Mukherjee Branch, Rasoi Court, 20 Sir R

Branch N Mukherjee Road, Kolkata — 700001

IFSC Code ICIC0000006

Details of Bidder / Bid Price Offered:

Name of the Bidder

Constitution of Bidder

Contact No.

Email ID

PAN No.

Address

Details of Division / Asset:

Sr. No. in sale notice for which EMD deposited

Description of Division

Reserve Price of Division as per sales Notice

I/We/M/s. also enclose copies of the required KYC documents. We request you to kindly verify the same
and arrange with the auction portals for the issue of an ID and password for us to enable us to take part

in the E-Auction.
Date:

Place:

Signature

(Seal in case of company / firm)
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Terms and Conditions of the E-auction are as under:

In addition to the E-Auction Process Information Document, the following terms and conditions apply:

1.

E-Auction will be conducted on “As is where is basis”, “As is what is basis”, “Whatever there
is basis”, and “No recourse basis” through approved service provider M/s Right2 Vote Infotech
Private Limited The complete E-Auction Process Information Document containing Terms and
Conditions of E-Auction, E-Auction Bid form, Eligibility Criteria, Declaration by Bidders, Description
of Assets etc. are available on website https://right2vote.in Contact: Mr. Neeraj Gutgutia, Email:
neeraj@right2vote.in, Ph. No.: +91 9920591306, Interested bidders will have to search for the

mentioned company using the Company’s name (Swati Mining Private Limited - In Liquidation).

The intending bidders are required to deposit Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) amount by Friday 17t
December 2021 till 5.00 PM either through Demand Draft/NEFT/RTGS in the Account of “Swati
Mining Pvt Ltd - In Liquidation”, Account No.: 000605033953, ICICI Bank Limited, Branch: Kolkata
R N Mukherjee Branch, IFSC Code — ICIC0000006, drawn on any Scheduled Bank. Payment of
EMD by Bank DD is required to be deposited by Friday 17t December 2021.

The Name of the intending Bidders eligible to participate in E-auction on the portal
(https://right2vote.in) shall be identified by the Liquidator and the E-auction service provider will
provide User ID and password by email to eligible bidders prior to the bidding. In case, they do not

receive it, they may contact the liquidator by sending an email promptly.

The EMD (Interest-Free) of the Successful Bidder shall be allowed to be set off against or used as
part of the sale consideration in the final payment only and the EMD of unsuccessful bidders shall
be refunded by 23 December 2021.

In case the bid is cancelled, the earnest deposit of the bidder shall be refunded.

The Successful Bidder shall bear the applicable stamp duties/transfer charge, fees etc. and all the
statutory / non- statutory dues, taxes, rates, assessment charges, fees etc. in respect of the
property put on auction. The sale certificate/agreement will be issued in the name of the successful

bidder only and will not be issued in any other name.

The Eligible Bidders, participating in the E-Auction, will have to bid for at least the Reserve Price

and increase their bid by a minimum incremental amount as mentioned in the table above.

The Liquidator has the absolute right to accept or reject any or all offer(s) or
adjourn/postpone/cancel the e-Auction or withdraw any property or portion thereof from the auction

proceeding at any stage without assigning any reason thereof.

The sale shall be subject to provisions of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and Regulations

made thereunder and any order, directions passed by Hon’ble NCLT/NCLAT.

10. E-auction date & Time: 20" December 2021 from 11:00 am to 5:00 pm IST
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12.

13.

14.

15.

By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

The Bidders should make their own independent inquiries regarding the encumbrances, title of
assets put on auction and claims/rights/dues/ affecting the assets and should conduct their own
prior to submitting their bid. The E-Auction advertisement does not constitute and will not be
deemed to constitute any commitment or any representation of the Liquidator. The details of assets
and properties owned by the corporate debtor under sale is being sold with all the existing and
future encumbrances/ claims/ dues/demands whether known or unknown to the Liquidator. The

liquidator shall not be responsible in any of way for any third-party claims/rights/dues.

It should be the responsibility of the interested bidders to inspect and satisfy themselves about the
property before submission of the bid.

The liquidator has the right to demand documents from the bidder for the process and in case the

documents are not provided, the liquidator may disqualify the bid.

The e-Auction/ bidding of would be conducted exactly on the scheduled date & Time as mentioned
by way of inter-se bidding amongst the bidders. The bidder may improve their offer in multiple of
the amount mentioned under the column “Bid Increment Amount” against the bid. In case a bid is
placed in the last 5 minutes of the closing time of the e-auction, the closing time will automatically

get extended for 5 minutes.

The decision of Liquidator on declaration of successful bidder shall be final and binding on all the
Bidders.

Date:

Place:
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ANNEXURE IlI

Declaration by Bidders

To,

Mr. Santanu Brahma
The Liquidator of Swati Mining Private Limited — In Liquidation
AH-276, Salt Lake, Sector-Il, Kolkata - 700091

1. 1/ We, the Bidder (s) aforesaid do hereby state that | / We have read the entire terms and conditions
for the sale of assets as specified in the Information Sheet and have understood them fully. I / We,
hereby unconditionally agree to confirm with and to be bound by the said terms and conditions and

agree to take part in the e-Auction process.

2. |/ We declare that the Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) and the deposit towards purchase—price
have been made by me/us as against my/our bid and that the particulars of remittance and all other

information were given by me/us in the online form is true and correct.

3. |/ We further understand and agree that if any of the statement/information revealed by me/us is
found to be incorrect and/or untrue, the bid submitted by me/us is liable to be canceled and in such
case, the EMD and/or any monies paid by me/us is liable to be forfeited by the Seller (“Liquidator”)

and the Seller will be at liberty to annul the offer made to me/us at any point of time.

4. 1/ We also agree that after my /our offer given in my /our bid for the purchase of property (ies) is
accepted by the Seller and if, | / We, fail to accept or act upon the terms and conditions of the sale
or am/are not able to complete the transaction within the time limit specified for any reason
whatsoever and /or fail to fulfill any / all the terms and conditions of the auction and offer letter, the
EMD and other monies paid by me/us along with the online form and thereafter, are liable to be
forfeited. The timeline for payment of final sale consideration may be extended by the sole
discretion of the liquidator, to the extent permissible under the applicable laws and regulations. In
case final sale consideration is not paid within the timeline, the liquidator shall forfeit EMD and or

Performance BG.

5. 1/ We understand that the EMD of all Bidders shall be retained by the Liquidator and returned only
after the successful conclusion of the sale of property (ies). | / We, state that | / We, have fully

understood the terms and conditions therein and agree to be bound by the same.

6. |/ We confirm that our participation in the e-Auction process, submission of bid or acquisition of
the property (ies) pursuant to the provisions of the e-Auction Process Information Document will
not conflict with, or result in a breach of, or constitute a default under (i) our constitutional
documents; or (ii) any applicable laws; or (iii) any authorization or approval of any government

agency or body; or (iv) any judgment, order, injunction, decree, or ruling of any court or
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governmental authority, domestic or foreign binding on me/us; or (v) any agreement to which | am

/ we are a party or by which | am / We are bound.

7. The decision taken by the Liquidator with respect to the selection of the Successful Bidder and

communicated to us shall be binding on me/us.

8. I/We also undertake to abide by the additional conditions if announced during the e-Auction
including any announcement(s) on correction of and / or additions or deletions to the time of auction

portal and property (ies) being offered for sale.

9. I/We confirm that the Seller (Liquidator) and his employees, shall not be liable and responsible in
any manner whatsoever for my/our failure to access and bid on the e-Auction portal due to any

unforeseen circumstances etc. before or during the auction event.

10. I/We hereby confirm that I/we are eligible to purchase the assets of the Company under Section
29A of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

(Signature with SEAL)
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By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

ANNEXURE IV
TECHNICAL TERMS & CONDITIONS OF E-AUCTION SALE PROCESS

Intending bidders shall have a valid e-mail ID, valid PAN Card and KYC document to register with

the E-Auction Service Provider.
Intending bidders must register with the e-auction service provider.

Only upon verification of the Online Form and confirmation of remittance of Earnest Money will the
Eligible Bidders be declared and thereafter, permitted to access the Platform for bidding for a
particular Property/Asset.

The Bidder shall be solely responsible for all consequences arising out of the bid submitted by him
(including any wrongful bidding) and no complaint/ representation will be entertained in this regard
by the Agency/ the Seller. Hence, Bidders are cautioned to be careful to check the bid amount and
alter/ rectify their bid if required before confirming the bid submitted.

Bidders should not disclose their User ID as well as password and other material information

relating to the bidding to anyone to safeguard its secrecy.
Bidders are advised to change the password immediately on receipt thereof.

The Affidavit and declaration as per the format set out in Annexure | and Annexure Ill must be
executed in accordance with applicable law and it must be in issued in accordance with the
constitutional documents of the Bidder, if applicable, after obtaining all corporate approvals as may
be required. The extract of constitutional documents and certified copies of the corporate approvals
must be enclosed with the declaration. In the case of Bidder being an individual, the declaration
must be personally signed by the Bidder. In case the Bidder is not an individual, the declaration

must be signed by a who is duly authorized to sign the same.

All the aforementioned documents are required to be uploaded on the portal and the original
physical copies thereof shall be provided by the Successful Bidder to the Seller in accordance with

the E-Auction Process Information Document.

All bids placed are legally valid bids and are to be considered as bids from the Bidder himself.
Once the bid is placed, the Bidder cannot reduce or withdraw the bid for whatever reason. If done

so, the Earnest Money amount shall be forfeited.

The highest bid on the auction shall supersede all the previous bids of the respective Bidders. The

Bidder with the highest offer/ bid does not get any right to demand for acceptance of his bid.

After the conclusion of the e-auction for each Asset, the Successful Bidder shall be informed
through a message generated automatically by the portal, of the outcome of the E-Auction. A
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By CA Santanu Brahma, Liquidator

separate Intimation shall also be sent to the Successful Bidder. The date of sending the e-mail will

be considered as the date of receipt of the Intimation i.e. Date of Intimation.

Bidders may encounter certain unforeseen problems such as time lag, heavy traffic, and system/
power failure at the Bidder’s end. To avoid losing out on bidding because of the above-mentioned

reasons, it is advised not to wait for the last moment.

The conditions of Forfeiture of EMD as defined in the E-Auction Process Information Document

shall apply to all the bidders.
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ANNEXURE V

LETTER OF INTENT

[name to be inserted]

[address to be inserted]
Attn. [.]

Re: E-Auction sale of assets of Corporate Debtor located at .......................... of Swati Mining Private

Limited (In Liquidation) conducted on

Dear Sir/ Ma’am,

1.

With reference to the above, successful bid was submitted by yourself (“Successful
Bidder”) in relation to E-auction sale of Asset (Asset) of Swati Mining Private Limited (In

Liquidation) (“Company”) auctioned on

You are requested to confirm your acceptance of this Letter of Intent (Loin) within 2 (two) days of
the date of issuance hereof with an endorsement stating that this Lol is, “Accepted
Unconditionally”, under the signature of the authorized director / authorized signatory. Within 90
(ninety) days from the date of issuance of this Lol, you shall pay an aggregate amount of INR

as the sale consideration towards purchase of assets __ (“Sale

Consideration”) plus any applicable GST, if any, on 100% of the Sale Consideration, demand as
set out in the schedule to this Lol. Please note that, failure to accept this Lol within the time period
specified may result in your disqualification as the Successful Bidder along with cancellation of this
Lol and forfeiture of the Earnest Money deposited, in relation to the captioned transaction issued

by the Liquidator (“E-Auction Process Information Document”).

The Liquidator agrees that simultaneously upon full payment of Sale Consideration and any
applicable GST, if any, the Liquidator shall execute a deed of sale in your favor for conveyancing
on “as is where is”, “as is what is”, “whatever there is” and “no recourse” basis of the specified
Asset, without any representations and warranties on the part of the Liquidator for any

encumbrances / statutory liabilities etc. in relation to Asset owned by the corporate debtor.

This Lol is not a sale confirmation letter and is issued without prejudice to other terms and
conditions of the E-Auction Process Information Document. The issuance of this Lol shall not be
deemed to be conveying any right, title or interest in the Company or in any manner granting any
right against the Liquidator, or their representatives and advisors, except to the extent any right

has been created under this Lol.
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5. Inthe event you are found to have made any misrepresentation, wrongful disclosure or misleading
declaration of eligibility, this Lol may be revoked and on account of such revocation you shall have

no right under this Lol.

6. Any contravention of the terms of this Lol, including non- acceptance of the contents hereof within
the stipulated time period, shall lead to cancellation of this Lol, unless otherwise provided in the E-

Auction Process Information Document.

7. You shall keep the contents of this Lol confidential, save and except where any disclosure is
required under applicable laws or a disclosure is required for securing financing or to your
professional advisors and financiers, who are in each case required in the course of their duties to

receive and consider the same for the purpose of advising you in relation to the transaction.

8. This Lol shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of India and the National
Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench shall have exclusive jurisdiction over all disputes arising

under, pursuant to and/ or in connection with this Lol.

9. Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the E-

Auction Process Information Document.

You are requested to unconditionally accept this Lol by countersigning this Lol and returning the same

to me.

Yours faithfully,

Liquidator

Unconditionally agreed and accepted by:

For

Authorized Signatory
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ANNEXURE VI
ASSET BROCHURE
(This Document is an integral part of the E-Auction Process Document)

4t E-Auction of Sale of Assets M/s. Swati Mining Private Limited — In Liquidation on “As is where is
basis”, “As is what is basis”, “Whatever there is basis”, and “No recourse basis” and the proposed sale
of assets of the Company do not entail the transfer of any other title, except the title which the Company
had on its assets as on date of transfer. The Liquidator does not take or assume any responsibility for
any shortfall or defect or shortcoming in the moveable/immovable assets of the Company. The sale will

be done by the Liquidator through the e-auction platform https://right2vote.in

Description of asset to be auctioned and Reserve Prices

. Bid
SI. Particulars Quantity Res_erve EMD Increase
No. (Nos.) Price Amount
Amount

Equity Shares of KKK Holding (HK)
Ltd. of HK $1.00 each fully paid up
incorporated under the Companies

1 Ordinance of Hong Kong 20,00,000 10,000 1,000 1,000

(Capital contribution of INR 140.34
Lacs (~USD 2,56,410) approved by
RBI vide no. CAWAZ-20121044)

Important Note:

1. UCO Bank, Hong Kong Branch has filed a claim with the Liquidator which has been admitted
to the extent of INR 5,24,32,640/- in respect of credit facility extended to M/s. KKK Holding
(HK) Ltd. where the CD has extended Corporate Guarantee.

2. The following additional documents including financial statement of M/s. KKK Holding (HK) Ltd.
are enclosed herewith for your perusal and necessary due diligence.
a) Declaration and documents received from M/s. Moonlink Business Pvt. Ltd. along with Share
Certificates of M/s. KKK Holding (HK) Ltd.
b) Financial Statement for the year ended 31.03.2018; 31.03.2019; 31.03.2020; 31.03.2021;
31.03.2022
c) Financial Statement for the period ended 31.07.2022
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Ta Date: 22.07,2022
The Lic'iiatnr

Swati Mining Pyt Ltd under Liquidation

I:-ulh:aui—- 700001

sub: Regarding Handover of KKK Holding {HK) LLd

Ref: CP1161(KE)/ 2018

air, |

With due respect 1 Saurabh Kejriwal, Director of Moonlink Business Private Limited is handing over the
Origindl share Certificate Mo, 001,002 and 003 of KKK Holding (HK] Ltd along with original Sale Bill and
thare Transfer Form and requesting you to treat the earlier transaction as Mull and Void.

The statutory formality in regard to transfer of share has not taken place and we have the Original
share Certificate, Sale Bill and Share Transfer Form which we are reverting/handover 1o you,

Fi:asal:bu the neadful

(DIN Q6525108 SAURABH KEIRIWAL) / AFTESTED E
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Moonlink Business Pvt. Ltd.

CIN Na. US1309WB2012PTC188352

Extract of the meeting of the Board of Director of Maonlink Business Private Limited held
on 19% July 2022 at 11.30 A.M., at the Com pany Registered Office 1 & 2 Old Court House
Corner, Tobaczo House, 3™ Floor, Kolkata-700001, West Bengal

“Resolved that Mr. Saurabh Kejriwal having DIN [DB523108] Director of the Company
hereby handover the Original share Certificate of KXX Holding (HK) Limited te the lguidator
of Swatl Mining Private Umited "

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Mr. Saurabh Kejriwal having DIN [0B525108), Director of the
Company be and |s hereby authoriced to sign and send the Original 20,00,000 shares
Certificate of KKK Holding (HK) Limited. " With Share Bill and Transfer Form SH-4.

Certified to be true copy
RO isE D i, T

4ﬁrif ,

Corporate office ¢ 1 & 2 Oig Court House Cormer, Tobaceo House, Jrd Floor, Kolkata 700 00
Tl +51 -3 40128008 Faw +31 - 33 27118854 E-vail « 10 - masntinkkplGigmail com




BILL

Date... 292019
(From: Swat Mining Private Limited. To; Moonlink Business Pvi Lid
1 & 2 0Old Court House Coarner 1 & 2 OMd Courk Howgss Corner
Tobaceo House, Jrd Floor Tobaceo House, 3rd Floor
Eolkatn - 700 001 Kolkata - 700 001
AALCSS580K P o B R
DESCRIPTION RATE AMQUNT
: Rs. P
Ta the cost of ¢
To Difference of ;
20,00,000 Shares of KKE Holding [(HE)Y Lid 702 1,40,33,799.00
Dristinetive Mos
From 00T 1000 TOA000
To 1 (A0 [p1oon EO0000E
{Rupees {in words|: One Crore Forty Lakh Thirty Total R 140133 799 000
Three Thousand Seven Hundred Ninty Nine Only. e Ty

SWATI MINING PYT. LTD.

T




FORM WO 5114
Securitles Transfer Form

[ Pirrsupal fo seqticn Shoof e Conrpaiides Ack, 2003 and sub-mile (11 of vl 7T 0f the Companies [ Shane
Capital and Debentures) Bules 2004]

|t o e e e i s i

FOR THE CONSIDERATION stated below the “Transterorjs)" named do hereby transfer to the
“Transferee(s]" named the securitios 5|:|m:il'u:d bl 5u|:||r."r.'|: to ther condibions an which the sald securities
are now held l'l:l' the Transferoris) and the Transfereef=) do heroby agree o accept and hald the said
securities subpct o the condibions aforesaid,

M
Mame of the company {in felll: KKK HOLDING (HK} LIMITEDR
Mami= of thie Stock Exchange where the company is listed, of any

DESCRIFTION OF SECURITIES:

Khﬂ.f-ﬁ'é.ﬂsﬂ of Nmﬂmni vl oof wmach

~ Amount called up pur Amount pard up per
spcur s wisik of socirity urnik of securiby unit of security
in (2] ] 4
‘ Equity T2 e
Wi of securities ;—ing transferred  Consideration received [HS-..:I-_
n lipures I wsrds Inwords Im figures
2000 000 Twaenty Lakh Cnly Cine Crore Forty lakh 1,440,3%, 700l
Thirty threa Thoswsand
Sieven Hundred Ningy
Bine Cnly.
Distinctive nimber From OO0 10,081 10,141
To 10K | [O0.000 20,0000

[ Corresponding Certifican MNos,

Transferor's Particulars-

Registered Felio Mumber;

Sanws) in full Signatureds) 4 T
L Swatl Mining Private Limited
2
4

|, hereby contirm that the Transferor has signed before mie ‘I




Signature of witmess

mame and address
- Tm-nsﬁ.-::e’- Particul ars-
Namein | Father's/ Adidress & E-mail id Chcupation E‘!.|i-t|l’!lE Sagnatire
full mother's! | | folie Mo, i
| Spouse name [ By,

M 2! I - (4} (5 pccnlink BUKNeS: Pt
L.Moonlink MNA 1 & 2 CHd Court House EBusiness [ s

Pinesiness Carmer, Tobacco House,

Private and Flar, Folkata-

Limited | TO0O0 Email-

mmnlinkbﬁﬁgﬂ“il.mm

pusinass Private Limiled

W
Folic Mo, of Transheree Specimen ‘E%Tum

Value of stamp affied:...... N

Enclosures:
) Cerfficate ol shares or debwnitibnes or ofhed secoritiey
{2)  1Ene certificate is issued. letter of allotment,

{3 Others, specity......
Stamps

For office use only

Checked by :

Signature tallied by . cocoociiminiemms

Entered in the Rngimr of Tramsher of .oiome vide Tramsfer Mo ..o
Approval Date...

Powes n[atlnm::]. I.-' Prubale # Depih Certificate / Letter of Admindstration

F.qmaedm T MR 111 | .., |- 4 AL B o o

On the reverse page of the cerificate
Mame of the Transferar  Name of the Transteree Pz ol shates
Swati Mining vt Lud Moonlink Fusiness Pyl Lid 000,000

Tranafir Signiature of the authorized signatory

Date of
s DR )

gt Limined

Diir<ion



Certificate No._ 001 No, of Shares  -10, (0 -

KKK HOLDING(HK)LIMITED

NCORPORATED UNDER THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE OF HONG KONG
AUTHORIZED CAPITALHES 10,000.00 divited inio 10,000 shracs of HKS 1,00 cach

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that SWATI MINING PVT. LIMITED

| of 1 &2, OLDCOURT HOUSE CORNER TOBACCONOUSE, drd FLOOR, KOLKATA-700 001,
is the Registered Holder of  -10.000- — fully paid Shﬂl‘ﬂ[h}
of HKS1.00 each numbered 10,000 - melusive
in the above-named Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of

Association thereof.
GIVEN under the Common Seal of the said Company in Hong Kong,
this 4 APRIL

Director Diveetor

W B - o e Ter o oy poetlon i the shire s shall Do srgistiomed wifies sooampinicd i s Cenifcms




Certificate Mo, (K2 Mo, of Shares  =1,000,000 -

KKK HOLDING(HK)LIMITED

INCORPORATED UNDER THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE OF HONG KONG
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL-HKS10,000.00 divited into 10,000 shraes of HKS 1,040 each

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that SWATI MINING PVT. LIMITED
| of 1 &2, OLDCOURTHOUSE CORNER TOBACCO HOUSE, 3rd FLOOR, KOLKATA-T0 001
| is the Registered Holder of  -10®000- fully paid Share(s)
of HK§1.00 each numbered ~ -10.001- -1,010.000 - inclusive

in the above-named Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of

Association thereof,
GIVEN under the Common Seal of the said Company in Hong Kong,

this I 5th dE}" of AUGUST 20 13

The Common Seal of the Company is hereunto affived in the presence of!

Ihrectar Dyirector

BB Pen munster of any poetvos ol e shernes & el b Teislel anbess Eoo0Snam by this Certificass




Wa. of Shares K30 -

KKK HOLDING(HK)LIMITED

INOORPORATED UNDER THE COMPANIES ORQINANCE OF HONG KONG
ALTHORIZED CAPITAL HES 000,00 devited dmo 10,000 shraes of HKS1.00 e=ch

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that SWATI MINING PVT. LIMITED
of 1 &2, OLD COURTHOUSE CORNER TOBACCO HOUSE, 3nd FLOOR, KOLKATA-700 001
is the Registered Holder of  #%000-  fully pad Share(s]
of HK$1.00 each numbered = -1"3”"3' ﬂﬂ'* to j-':"“"‘“’"1"3'- __inclusive
in the above-named C::nmpany subject 10 the Memurandum and Famcles of

Association thereof,

GIVEN under the Common Seal of the said Company in Hong Kong,
16th AUGUST 7 13

The Common Seal of the Company is hereunio affived in the presence of:
o

Divector Dhivector

MR- Mo oomsler of anmy ponion of the shares sial] by registeied silss saommpasieg by ihe Ui oo
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KKK HOLDING (HK) LIMITED
REPORT OF THE SOLE DIRECTOR

The sole director hes pleasure in submitiing his anmual report together with the swdited financial
siatements for the vear ended 31 March 2018,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company during the year were engaged in trading of multi-product -
commodities (s1eel, iron ore, electronie consumer geods, agro commodities and commission agents for
trade fecilitation),

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The profit of the Company for the vear ended 31 March 2018 and the state of the Company”s affairs a1
that date are set out in the financial statements om pages 6 to 15.

The sole director does not recommend the payment of & dividend for the year.

PROFERTY, FLANT AND EQUIFMENT

The Company does not have any plant and equipment during the year,

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the Company's share capital are sat out in Note 10 to the financiel statements.

SOLE DIRECTOR
The sobe dirextor of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report was:
Mr. Egjriwal, Amit Kumar
In meeordance with the Company's Aricles of Association, the sole director is not subject to rotabion or
retirement at the Annoal General Meetings.
INDEMNITIY OF THE DIRECTOR
Pursuant o the Article of the Company end subject to the provizsion permitted by the Company Ordinance,
every Director or other officer of the Company shafl be enfitled to be indemnified out of the assets of the

Company against all losses or liabilities which he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of the
duties of thelr affice or atherwiss in relation thereta,

ST N g 'r_,(
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KKK Holding (HK) Limited
Report of the sole director

DIRECTOR'S INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Mo contract of sigrificance in relution to the Conpany’s business 10 which the Company was o party and
in which the sole director of the Company had a material mierest, whether direeily or indirectly,
suhsisted gt the end of the yesr or al any time during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DERENTURES

Al o time during the year was the Company o party to any amangemenis o enable the sole director of
the Company to acquire benefits by mieans of sequisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or
any other body corporaie,

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS i

The Company did not enter into any coniract, other than the contract of service with the sole director or
any person engaged in the full-time employment, whereby any mdividual, firm or bedy corporate
unclertakes {he management and administration of the whole, or any sulistantial part of any business of
the Company.

AUDITOR

Akin CPA Limited retires and, being eligible, offer themselves for pe-appointment. A resalulion for the

re-eppointment of Akin CPA Limited as auditor of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

Approved by

rwal, Amit Komar
Director
Hong Kong, 12 November 2018
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Akin CPA Limited

{ ertified Publie Accountonis
Thinking Allke

AKIN

[NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

T0 THE SHAREHOLDER OF

KKK HOLDING (HK) LIMITED
fincorparated i Hong Kong with fimttad linkility)

Report on the andit of the finencial statements
(ipinion

We have sudited the financial stalenets of KKK Welding (HE) Limited {the "Company”) set qut on
pages 6 to 15, which comprise the staternent of financial postion a2 &t 31 Muarch 2018, and the incomé
sistemest, and the sitement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and netes to the financial

3 Mml,h:hdhgummydligﬁﬁmtmmﬁngmﬂm

hm@ﬁmh@dﬂmﬂﬁw;mﬂﬂn&mﬂmwﬁupﬂﬁmﬂumm&w
as st 31 March 2018, and of its Eunﬁllpwﬁnmmmdimwhﬂnmhm:mﬁwuﬂ:dh
Mﬂﬂmmwwsmmmwmurmamwuu
wwhmamﬁmWﬂmmmwrmcmwﬂhmm
mpﬂ]}'muﬂinﬂmﬁimmﬂﬂﬂmgﬁmﬂnﬂp@inw

Wum-dunwdnurmdﬂiuﬂmﬂun:ﬂrh}lnnxﬂngﬁmduﬂtmhuﬂﬁﬂgfm{iﬁl‘}iﬂmdhylhc
HEICPA, Our respensibilities ander those standards sre further deseribed in e Mudilor's
F.-upnm"l:dliﬁmﬁm'ﬂ]:hﬂﬂhMEﬂﬂmmmﬁmﬂwmmW:thn[
the Company in sccordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professions! Accountanws (“the
M’Lmdw:hﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁmmmﬂrﬁpﬂﬂlﬁﬁﬁﬂhlmmwmwﬂMﬂud:r. We beliewe
1‘mm:mdl'r:\ridmn:mhu:.uhﬂdmdhﬂmcmmdnppmprinteinpmﬁhlhrinﬁ:uuruphﬁnu.

Information other than the fissncisl statements and auditor’s report thereon

Th:whﬂw‘utupmduafmﬂundwﬁﬁnmﬂmmndwhmﬂmmpﬂm the
information included in the neport of the directar, but does not include the financial statements and cur
1 nadiser’s report thereon.

Our opinton on the financal statements does nat cover the other information and we do not SXpress any
form of essurance conclusion therecn.

In connection with our audit of the financial .umme,nurm‘hﬂiﬁrlshnadﬁwnﬁuhﬂmﬂntim
and, i doing o, consider whether the uﬂ:uiutnmaﬁmumamﬁullyinmnﬁuhmtwiﬂnheﬂmv:m
mtmmmn;numwhﬁguahudnhﬂiuﬂnmdhmmhnwiﬂlppﬂﬂtﬂb:mﬁuiﬂly sisstatecl. 0T,
hased on the woek we have performed, we conclude that there is o material misstatement of this othes
information, we are required Iu:qlﬂﬂﬂﬂ[uLWuhm-:mIﬁugm repart in this regard.
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Akin CPA Limited

Certified Fubille Accouminiis
Thinking Allka

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDER OF

KEK HOLDING (HK)

fincorpurated in Homg Kong with limired Hiabtliny

Respangibilities of director for ﬁfﬂund:lnﬂmnu

T‘u:m]e-dirmnrl.'}mpnﬂiblﬂurﬁuprq:ﬂﬁﬂnfﬂnfnmmhlmmuhﬂmgn:mm faitr
view in sceordance with HKFRS for Privale Enttics issucd by the HEICPA and the Homp Kong

} ﬂrﬁmmﬂﬁmwﬂmmdmnhﬂ]uﬂndhunrdumimhm:mhuaﬂ:ﬂ:
preparntion of firancial statements that are free from material miestatement, whether due to fraud or
emor, i

mmhwmmmammhmﬁmmcm:mu to
continue ns a poing concern, disclosing, ns e, matters related to going concem and using the
going concern basis of scoounting vnless the gither mtend to liquidste the Company or to cease
npuruimu,urhrmmrml'uﬁnﬂmnﬁubmmhm.

“These charged with governance are responsibie for pversesing the Company’s finaneial reposting process.
Anditor's respossibilitles for the audit of the financial eratements

Crur ohjectives are 1o obtnin reasonable pegurance about whether the financial staiements as 8 whoie are
ﬁu&mmﬁuhlmhmmmwmmfmnlwmnmdmhmuwdimﬂmpmum
inchides o opinion. B easonahie assurance is & high level of assurance, bul is oot @ guammcs (at an
andit conducted i accordance with HKSAS will slwrys detect g material misstatement when it axists
Misstatrments can arise from fraud or emor and ace copsldered matcrial if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonnbly be expectad o influence the economis decisione of user taken on the
basis of these financial statemens.

Mpmdmmﬁthmdmﬁmmmﬁﬂmpmfﬂﬁﬂudﬂﬂgnmmﬂm

professioan] skepticism throughoat the audit We also:

- Identify and sssess the riske of material missatzment af the financinl statements, whether dus to
fraud or errof, dmpmmmﬂmﬂmmﬁnmmrﬂh and obtain sudit
nuidmﬂﬁﬂi:m!ﬁdmtuﬂnppmpﬁwmmwﬂpahﬂfmmﬂnpinhtﬁ:ﬁﬁnfnﬂ
Mﬂﬁmlmmumﬁnumﬂmuﬁngﬁmﬁudhﬂﬂnﬂ:mfwmrﬂﬂmgﬁmmmu
Frand may invohe collusion, forgery, intentionsl omissions, migrepreseniation, or the pverride of
iniernal eontral.

- Mumﬂﬂnﬂﬁﬂhﬂﬂmﬂirﬁtﬁﬂ&luﬂﬁhmﬂummmw
that are appropriate in the circumstenees, but not for the purposs of expressing gn opision on the
effactiveness of the Company's intermal control,

Evaluste the sparoprinstencss of accounting pelicics used and the reasonableness of accounting
petimates gnd related disclosares mads by the directar,

Bde il o
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Akin CPA Limited

Cerrified Pubiic Adccduninas
Thinking Alike

AKIN

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

T0 THE SHAREHOLDER OF

KKK HOLDING (HK) LIMITED
fincorparated in Heng Kong with limied Nabilind

anditor's responsibilities for the audit of the finsnclal statements {continued)

= Mmﬁtw@i%ﬁhdﬂlmﬂhmgmmﬂmmﬂd.
besad oo mmmmm:mmﬂmﬂmmmmﬂ evenis or
condticns that mey cast significant doubt on the Company's ghility to conlinie &5 o gomg concerm.
1f we conclude that o muterisl uncertainty exists, we are required to drew sitention is our suditer's
mpmtnlh:nﬂuddinlmumiuhﬁﬁumchl sistements ox, i such disclosares are inadequats, to
mﬂﬁmwwmmmhﬂimﬁ:mﬂhmmmﬂhﬂqh the date of our
puditor's report. Em%.ﬂmmumuﬁﬁmmymnﬁucmpmgmmmmﬁmm
a5 a going concem.

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicste with director regarding, amomg other matiers, the planined scope and timing of the audit
mﬁmmwmhmﬂmwﬁpﬁnm deficiencies in internal control that we fdentfy
Iﬂ.l.tliﬂlmil'

Aldn CPA Lintited
Certiffed Public 1

Raute.

Sharma, Manish Narain
Practicing Certificate Number; POS3#5

Hong Kong, 12 Rovember 2018
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KKK HOLDINGS (HK) LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

MNOTE

Revenue 3

Cost of sales

Gross Frofit

Otlier income ' 4

Administrative expenses

Finance coats oL
L2 Profit before tax ]

Income mx expense 7

Frofit for the year

The notes on pages 9 1o 15 form part of these financial statements

w018 17

LSS Uss
64,790,276 58,985,101
(63,629,167) (57,849,604
1,161,109 T,135897
10,602 10,449
{113,743} (103,758)
(3,155) (15

T054 313 1,042,133
T 1054813 LpAZ133




KEK HOLDING (HK) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
ASAT 31 MARCH 2018 i
2018 2017
NOTE uss Uss
Current assets
Trade receivables 22313007 10,487 005
Deposits and other receivables 1,750,000 2,374,189
Cash and cash equivalents L] 1,120.491 1,099,275
25192718 13,861,459
Current liahilities
Trade pryahles i 19,056 648 0,704,234
Trade fmance 825830 -
Accroals and other payahles 75674 0,122
19,890,152 Q.713,706
Net current assets Thl 5,302 565 4,247.753
Total sszets less current labilities 5,302 5656 4,247,753
Net nssets 3,302 .566 4,747,753
Equity
Skare capital 10 256,410 156,410
Retained ssrmings 10 5,046,156 3,601,343
Total equity 5,302,565 4,247,753

Approved and sutherised for issue by the Board of Director on 12 November 2018

bl S R T j

Pl g i F;'I' Lra ‘r‘.l-

3
Mr. wal, Amit Kumar éﬁ(

W Ry e=d

Dhrecior s ]

The notes on pages 9 1o 15 form part of these financial statements.
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KKK HOLDING (HK) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Dperating activities
Profit before tax
Adjnstment far:
Bank interest income
Bank inderest ¢Xpense
Operating profit before change in working capital
Incresse in trade receivables
Increase in trade payables ;
Increase (decrease) in deposits and other receivables
Decrease in accruals and other payables
Net cash (used in)/ generated from operating activities

Investing nctivities
Bank interest incoms
Laoss on dispesal of investment in subsidiaries
Net cash generated from investing activities
Financing activities
Bank interest expense
Increese in trade finance
Net cash generated from/ (used in) from financing activities
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

i
N ) LIRITAD

g
Fi

The notes on pages 9 o 15 form part of these financial statements,

2018 27
Uss uss
1,054,813 1,042,133
(42) {45)

3,155 15
1,057,526 1,042,103
(11,825232) (7,873,853)
9,352 2684 §424.676
24,189 (E74,189)
(1,543) (2,293)
{792,501) 716,442
a2 45

i 1,034

az 1,079
(3,135) {15
825830 <5
822 675 (15
30,215 717,506
1,09%275 341,764
1,129,451 1,099,275

—m]




KEK HOLDING (HK) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENED 31 MARCH 2018

GENERAL INFORMATION

KKK Holding (HK) Limited (the “Company™) is & privale company incorparated in Hong Kong
under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance with Iimited liability and has its registered office
located et 200F,, Champion Building, 287-291 Des Voeux Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong
Kong. The principal activities of the Company during the year were engaged in trading of multi-
product - commodities (steel, iron ore, electronic consumer goods, spro commaodities and
commission agents for trade facilitation

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standard for Private Entities ("HKFRS for Private Entities™), (ssued by the Hong
Eong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, They have been prepared under the historical cost convention,

A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Company is sot out below.

Foreign currency translation
{a) Fupctional and presentation eurrency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Company entitles are measured
using the eurreney of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
functionel currency). These financial statements are presented in United States Dallars,
which is the Company's finetional currensy,

{b] Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional cumrency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreipn exclanpe gains and losses resnlting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at vear-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liebilities denominated in forefgn currencies are recognised in profit
or loss,

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate (o borrowings and cash and cash equivalents
are presenied in profit or loss within “finance costs™. All other foreimm :::.v;hang:u gains and
losses are presented in profit or loss within "other income™ or “other expenses”,

Cash and cash equivalenis

Cagh and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of thres months or less, Bank overdraft ie shown
within borrowings in corrent lisbilities on the statement of Fnancial posttion.

Trade pod other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recopnized initially at the transaction price. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the sffective interest method, less provision for
impairment. A provision for impairmen: of trade receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounis due secording to the
original terms of the receivables,




KEK Holding (HK) Limited
Motes to the finnncinl stntements

5 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING FOLICIES (CONTINUED)
Trade and other pavables

Trade and other payables are recognized initizlly at the transaction price and subzequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Subsidinry and non-controlling interests

Subsidiary ia eatity controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power
to govern the financial and i pﬂ]jcinnfmmﬁtymnmuhhinbucﬁts&miu
activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that presently are exercisable are teken into
accourt,

An investment [n a subsidiary is consolidated into the consclideted fingncial statements from the
date that control commences until the date that control ceases, Intra-group balances and
iransactions and any unrealised profits ardsing from infra-group transactions gre eliminated W full
in preparing the consolidated financlal stalcments. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
\rarsactions are elimingted in the same way as unrcalised gains but only to the extent that there 14
mo evidence of impairment.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in subsidiary ia stated ot cost less impainment
losses, unless the investment is classified as held for sale {or included in & dispasal group that s
classified as held for sale), The resuls of the subsidiary ere secounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and receivables.

As further disclosed in Note 10 to the Financial statements, consolidated financial statements have
not been prepared as the director of the Company congidered that it would involve expenses or
delay oul of the proporticn to the value to the member of the Company

Impairment of assets

At each balance shest date, the Company reviews the cacrying amounts of its ssscls 1o detenmine

whether there is any indication that those assels have suffered an impairment loss. I the

rmumhhmnﬂmlnfmﬂmﬁhwtuh:mmanhsnnﬁngmmmm:mﬁng

/ mmmtuftku:umtiaudumdtui!sm:mhlemum.nnpmmummphﬂum
expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequemily reverses, (e camying amonnt of the assel 18 increazed o
the revised estimate of its recoverable smount, but so ihat the increased earrying amount doss not
exceed the camying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss heen
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impainment loss is recognized 1% income
immediately.

U A e /!
& F ..rll

:fﬂf | ¥ :
LT

L F LT ST

in



&
L]

KKK Holding (HK) Limited
Motes fo the financial statements

S

RASIS OF FREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Taxation

Tncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax curmently payable and deferred tax,

The tax ctirrently payable is baged on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
ns reported in the statement of income and retained eamings hecause of income or expense that
are tnxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible, The
Company's lability for cuprent tax is calculated using ftax rates that kave been enacted or
substantively anacted by the end of the reporting period,

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carmying amounts of assels and
liabilities in the finaneial statsments and the corresponding tax bases using in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax lishilities are recognised for all taxsble temporary differences.
Defarred tax asests are genetally recognised for all ceductible temporary differences to the extent
that iz probsble that texable profit will be available against which thoss deductible temporary
diffarance ean be utilised. Such deferved tax essets and liabilities are not recognised if the
tepnposary difference anises from goodwill or from the initizl recognition (other than in business
combination) of other assets and liahilities in a ransaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nar the aceaunting profit nor the accounting profit

The earrying amount of deferred fax assets s reviewed at the balance sheet dale and reduced 1o
the ext=nt that it is no longer probable that sufficient profits will be available to allow all or part
of the asset o be recovered.

Deferred tax sssets and lisbilities are measured at the tax rates thet are expected to apply In the
year in which the lability is settled or the assel realised, based on tex rates (and tax laws) that
have heen enacted or substantively enscted at the end of the reporting period. The measuremment
of deferred tax linbilities and sssets reflects the tax consequence that would follow from the
mannier in which the Company expects, at the end of the reponiing period, to recover o vettle the
carrying amount of its assets and [iabilities. However, the measursinent of deferred tex Habilities
tax liabilities associated with an investment properiy measured at fuir value doss not excead the
amount of tax that would be payable on its sale 1o an unrelated market participant as fair valus at
the end of the reporting peried. Defemed tax is recognised in profit or less, except when it relates
io ftems that are recognised in other comprehensive income or direstly in equity, in which case
(he deferred tax is #lso recopnised in other compreheasive income or directly in equity
respectively,

Provisions and continzent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for cther liabilities of unceriain timing or amount when the Company
has a present legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it iz probable that
an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setile the chligation and
2 reliahle estimate can be made. Where the time value of money Is material, provistons are stated
at the present value of the sxpenditure expected 1o settle the obligation.

Where it not probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benedits will be required
or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed 25 2 contingent lizbility,
unless the probability of outflow of resources embodying economic bensfils is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the OCIUTERCE OF NOR-OCCUITENGE of one
ar tnore uncertain future events are also disclosed as contingent lisbilities wnless the probability
of outflow n}{mmm'::! embodying economic benefits 18 remole.
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KKK Holding (HK) Limited
Motes to the fApancial siatements

F

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Employes benefits

Employee entitlements to annual Jesve are recognised when they soome 10 employees. A
provisien 1s made for the sstimated lighility for annual lesve as 2 result of services rendered by
employees up to the statement of financial position. Fmployee entillements 10 sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised uniil the time of leave, Mo retirement benefits cost charged
to the income statement 35 no fee, remuneration nor salary wes paid i the direstor of the
Company during the period.,

Related parties

{a) A personor & ciose member of that person's family 5 related to the compary if that person;
(i} has control or joint conitrol gver the COMPAMY,
(if) hos significant influence aver the company; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the company or of & porent of the
cOMpany.

(b) An entity is related the company of aty if the following conditions applies:
(v) the entity and the company are mambers of the same group (which means that each

parent, subsidiary and fallow subsidiary is related o the othecs).

(v) oneentity is and associate or joint venture of the ather entity (or en associate or joint
vanhure of a member of a group of which the other entity is a membes).

{vi) bath entitics are joint ventures of the same third party.

{vii) ons entity 1 a joint venture af 2 third eniity and the cther ertity is an associale of the
third entity.

{viii)he entlty is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
company of an entity related 10 the company.

{ix) the entity is catitrolled or jointly controlied by & person idertified in {a)

(x} o person identified in {){D) hes significant influence aver the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity (or of & parent of the entity).

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recopgnised when it is probake that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and when the revenne can be measured relizbly, on the following bases:

. Revenue from sales of goods is recognized when the Group has transferred to the buyer the

significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods and the Group retains neither

imring managerial involvement to the degree usually associoted with ownership mor
effective control over the poods sold.

_ Interest income i3 recognised on a fme proportion basis, taking into account the principal
armount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.

. Consultancy services income are recognized when the related services are provided to the
CUSTOMmETS,

13



KKK Holding (HK) Limited
Motes fo the financial statements

a REVENUE
Revenue comprises of revenue from sales of goods and consultancy income charged on ssrvices
rendered basis,

4.  OTHER INCOME

2018 2017
p=s Liss
Bank interest income a2 45
Fixed deposit interest income 10,560 13,404
i 10,602 10,449
g, FINAMCE COSTS
Finanee soste comprise interact expense during the year.
. PROFIT BEFORE TAX
Praofit before taxation is arrived at:
2018 2017
Uss LSS
After charging the following:
Auditor’s remunerstion 7,005 7005
Loss on disposal of investment subsidiaries - 1,034
Staff cost (excluding director’s emolument — Note 8):
- Siaff salaries, allowantes and related eost 243124 24,396

- Employer's mandatory provident fund scheme contributions o

7 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Mo provision for Hong Kong Profifs Tax has been made as the Company's income neither anses
in or dedwved from Hong Kang.

No deferred taxation was provided during the yesr as there were no material differances as the
end of reporting period.

L T T T T ’
Qﬁ{-' el Nignasary
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- KKK Holding (HK) Limited
Motes to the finnncinl statements

8. DIRECTOR'S EMOLUMENT

Director’s emolument disclosed pursuant to Section 383(1) of the Hong Kong Companics

Ordinances i5 a3 follows:
2l 27
Uss uss
Fees i -
Cither ema laments:
Salaries, sllowance and benefits in kind -
Bonus

R T
|

Employer’s mandatory provident fund scheme contributions

9. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and eash equivalents consist of cash st banks. Cash grd cash equivalents included in the
statement of cash flows comprise the following statement of financial position anvounts:

2018 2017
Uss USs |
Cash at banks 1,125,491 1,000,275
10, CHANGES IN EQUITY
Share Retained
capjtal samings Total
UsS Uss Lss
i
Asat ] April 2016 256,410 2,949,210 3,205,620
Met profit for the yesar == 1,042,133 1,042,133
As at 31 March 2017 256,410 3,091,143 4,247 753
Met profit for the year - 1,054 813 1,054,813
Agat 31 March 2018 256,410 5,046,156 £ 302,566

il B @
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KK Holding (HK) Limited
Notes to the financizl statements

11. SECURITIES

Agat 3] March 2018, the banking facilities granted to the Company were secured by

- mﬂwmmﬂhymdﬁmﬁmtﬂm

- corporate guarentees provided by certain sharchalder of the Company; and
- the Company's bank dq_:u:rslls.

12, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

; 2018 2017
- Uss | 811
Outstanding letter of credit 2,025,035 1,005,918

13, ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

Swati Mining Private Limited, a company incorporated in India, being the Company s ultimate
halding company as at 31 March 2018

e
ﬁ. T
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KKK HOLDINGS (HK) LIMITED
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
(For management purposes only)

Revenue

Less: Cost of sales

Add: Other income
Bank interest income
Fixed deposit interest incoime

Less: Administrative expenses
Auditor's remuneration
Bank charges
I.oss on disposal of investment in subsidiaries
Salaries end allowances
Sundry expenses

Less: Finance costs
Bank interest expenses

Profit before tax

i o Rl & L

-

Itu"
saidlidr [ged SiyaadiErp

]

4018 2017

uss Uss
64,790,276 58,985,101
63,629,167 57,549,604
1,161,109 1135497
42 45

10,560 10,404
10,602 10,449
7,095 7.095
62,517 54,326

- 1034

4324 24,396
12,807 16,887
113,743 103,798
3.155 15
1,054,812 1,042,133




KKK HOLDINGS (HK) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2019

2013 2018
Uss UsS
Current
Trade recelvables SADRST70 22313227
Advance & Other recelvables - 1750000
Cash & Cash Equivalents 652498 1129451
EA7IE2EE 2519271E
Current Liahill
Trade Payables 53034685 19056648
Trade Finance 1493695 825830
Accruals & Other Payables 3 13130 TeT4
54647510 19890152
MNet Current ASSets 170758 5302566
Total Asset Less Current Liablity 170758 5302566
MNet Assets 170758 5302566
Equity
Share Capital 256410 256410
{Accumulated Loss)/Retal ned Earnings -B6652 GO4G61SH
Total Equity 170758 5302566
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KKK HOLDINGS (HK) LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

2019 2018
uss uss
Revenue 79804626 64790276
Cost of Sales -79428388 -B3629167
Gross Profit : 476238 1161108
Other Income 10205 10602
Administrative Expenses 755!)5[!?5 -113743
Finance Cost -13156 3155
|Loss}/Profit Before Tax -5131808 1054813
Income Tax Expense
|Loss)/Profit for the Year -5131808 1054813
T . f

sl fpai Snalery



KKK HOLDINGS (HK) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2020

2020 2019
UsS (113
Current Assets
Trade receivables CAC3EA92 54065770
Cash & Cash Equivalents = R57498
54038492 54713263
Current Liability
Trade Payables . 53034685 53034685
Trade Finance 835183 1493695
Accruals & Other Payables 13130 13130
GIBA200E S4547510
Net Current Assets i 155434 170758
Total Asset Less Current Liablity 155484 170758
Met Assets 155454 170758
Equity
Share Capital 256410 256410
Retained Earning from Current Year -100916 -85652
Total Equity 155499 170758
ol ; FEr and g pEla i of //
13 Na Eunlneglih:'!ddlunn,gF."f P20 ) CEE NOLDING | EsiiNITRD
2% Trade Receivables 15 dus to recover sinea 2019
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KKK HOLDINGS (HK) LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

2020 2018
LS5 uss
Revanue - THO0AEIE
Cost of Sales - <79428388
Ciross Profi 0 476238
Other Income ) 6836 10205
Administrative Expenses -22100 -5605095
Finanece Cost - -13156
Profit Before Tax 3 -15264 -5131808
Income Tax Expense =
Profit for the Year -15266 -5131808
Node &

1} Administrotive Expenses includes Bank Charges debitéd by bank
2y Other Income Ineludes Interess on Fixned Deposit

Tar gAd am byl
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KKK HOLDINGS (HK} LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2021

2021 2020
L5% LSS
rrgnt Assets
Trade receivables 54038492 54038492
Cash & Cash Equivalants -
54038492 54033492
Current Liability
Trade Payables 33034685 53034685
Trade Finance 835183 B35183
Accruals & Other Pavables 12130 13130
33BEI9598 S53R32908
Met Current Assets 155494 1554594
Total Asset Less Current Liablity 155494 155484
Met Assets 155494 155454
Equity
Share Capital 156410 256410
Retained Earning from Current Year 100916 -100916
Total Equity 155454 155454
Mote :
1} Bank Statements are not availables for F.Y 20-21
2} No Business held during F.Y 19-20, F.Y 20-21 madl L
3} Me change in balance sheet figures from last fnancial yeur v “
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KKK HOLPINGS (HK) LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Revenue

Cost of 5ales

Ciross Profit

Other Income
Administrative Expenies
Flnance Cost

Profit Before Tax
Imcome Tax Expense

Profit for the Year

2021 2020
LSS uss
0 a
6836

- -22100

1] 15264

D 15264

mEr and = BeEgl @
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KEE HOLDIMGS (HK) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 3 MARCH 2022

Current Assets
Trade receivables
Cash & Cash Equivalents

Current Liability
Trade Payables

Trade Finance
Accruals & Dther Pavables

Net Current Assets

Total Asset Less Current Liablity
Mat Assats

Equity

Share Capital

Retained Earning from Current Year
Total Equity

Mt

| ¥ Bank Stsfements are not available for F.Y 21-22

2y Mo Business held during FY 19220, FY 20-21, F.¥ 21-22
31 No change in balance sheet figures from last finnncinl vear

1022 2021

Uss LSS
24038492 54038432
54038492 54038492
53034685 53034685
B35183 B351E3
13130 13130
53882008 53BEJ09A
155494 155494
155454 155454
155404 155454
256410 256410
-100916 -100916
155494 155494




KEK HOLDINGS (HK) LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

2022 2021
uss uss
Revenue
Cost of Sales ;
Gross Profil 0 L
Other Income . - 4
Administrative Expenses = =
Finance Cost _ - -
Prafit Before Tax 0 0
Incoma Tay Expense - -
Profit for the Year L1 1]




KKK HOLDINGS (HK) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 23rd JULY 2022

Current s
Trade receivables
Cash & Cash Equivalents

Current Liability
Trade Payables
Trade Finance

Accruals & Other Payables

Met Current Assets

Total Asset Less Current Liablity
Met Assets

Equity

Share Capital

Retained Eaming from Current Year
Tutal Equity

Mote :

|} Bank Statements are not available for Current F.Y

2y Mo Business hefd during .Y 1920, F.Y 20-21, F. ¥ 21322
3) Mo change in balance sheet figures from last financial year

As o722 2021
Uss USS
cAQ3IdAG? 54038497
40384092 54038492
53034685 53034685
B35183 B35183
13130 13120
53887908 53EEZOO98
155454 155454
155454 155404
1554094 155494
256410 2156410
-100916 -100916
155404 155404

o/
O
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KKK HOLDINGS (HK) LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 23rd JULY 2022

uss uss

Revenue - -

Cost of Sales .

Cirass Profit

Oither Incame
Administrative EXpENsSES - i

Finance Cost ; . .

profit Before Tax (1} 1]

income Tax Expanse = B

prafit for the Year 0 0

ll;.l"



